

## Contents

1.	Manual:Extension/BlueSpiceRating	2
2.	Manual:Extension/BlueSpiceConfigManager	5
3.	Reference:BlueSpiceRating	26



## **Ratings and recommendations**

The extension **BlueSpiceRating** allows users to rate a page with up to five stars or to recommend the page.

## Contents

1 Rate or recommend a page	3
1.1 Rating	
1.2 Recommendation	. 3
2 Enable ratings or recommendations in a namespace	. 3
3 Special pages	. 4
4 Deactivate ratings on a page	. 5
5 Related info	5



#### Rate or recommend a page

Before a user can rate or recommend a page, each feature needs to be activated by an administrator.

#### Rating

A user simply selects the amount of stars for a rating at the end of a wiki page. The number of stars are then highlighted in yellow during the selection process. A mouse-click confirms the rating. Only one rating per user is counted. New votes only change the average evaluation, but not the number of ratings. Users can change their rating at any time by choosing less or more stars.

The display of the ratings and recommendation features can be moved to the title area in the Config manager.

#### Recommendation

To recommend a page, a user clicks on the link "Recommend" at the end of the page. To retract the recommendation, the user clicks on the link again.

Sandbox			<b>*</b> -
Related files			<u>t</u> +
File	T Latest version	Editor	
Regensburg.docx	12. July 2022	Vhoesl	• ×
			C Irow
No categories assigned	****	* (1)	Recommended (1)
Ratings and recommendations			

#### Enable ratings or recommendations in a namespace

Administrators can activate both features for individual namespaces. To enable or disable them, go to *Global actions > Namespace manager* and edit the namespace settings:



Cancel	Edit namesp	ace	Done
Namespace name:	(Pages)		
Alias:			
Subpages			
Content namespac	ce		
CategoryCheck			
Secured page ass	ignments		
✓ PageTemplates			
Alias: Subpages Content namespace CategoryCheck Secured page assignments			
🔽 Rating			
Recommendations			
Read Confirmation			
Namespace name: (Pages) Alias: Alias: Content namespace Content namespace CategoryCheck Secured page assignments PageTemplates Visual editor Rating Recommendations Read Confirmation			
Approval			

## Special pages

The special page	Special:Rating lists all pa	ges that have been rated.
The special page	Special:Recommendations	lists all pages that have been recommended.

Both pages can be accessed from the Global actions menu.

■ BlueSpíce 4	Q Find		New	• •	ML	a fei
Tools		Management			_	
Enhanced Upload	Special pages	About BlueSpice	Page templates			
Expired articles File list	Templates WikiExplorer	Assignments Books	Permissions Privacy			
RSS feeder	Workflow triggers	Categories	Quality assurance			
Ratings	Workflows overview	Configuration	Reminders			
Recommendations		Groups	Skin			
		Interwiki links	Users			
		Namespaces				
Global actions menu						

# BlueSpice

## Deactivate ratings on a page

Users can also exclude individual pages from the rating system. For this, insert the following behavior switch at the bottom of the page in source view:

\_\_NORATING\_\_\_

Related info		
<ul> <li>Reference:BlueSpiceRating</li> </ul>		

• Technical Reference: BlueSpiceRating

## **Config manager**

## Contents

1 Layout	
1.1 Filter options	7
1.2 Searching for settings	7
2 Settings by extension	8
2.1 EventBus	8
2.2 EnhancedUpload v4.3+	8
2.3 BlueSpiceFoundation	8
2.3.1 Updating logo and favicon	8
2.3.2 System	. 10
2.4 BlueSpiceArticleInfo	. 10
2.5 BlueSpiceAuthors	. 11
2.6 BlueSpiceAvatars	. 11
2.7 BlueSpiceBookshelf	. 12
2.8 BlueSpiceChecklist	. 13
2.9 BlueSpiceExtendedSearch	. 14
2.10 BlueSpiceExtendedStatistics	. 16
2.11 BlueSpiceInsertCategory	. 16
2.12 BlueSpiceInsertLink	. 16
2.13 BlueSpicePageTemplates	

## Blue Spice MediaWiki

0101111		
2.14	BlueSpicePermissionManager	18
2.15	BlueSpiceRSSFeeder	18
2.16	BlueSpiceReaders	18
2.17	BlueSpiceSaferEdit	19
2.18	BlueSpiceUEModuleBookPDF	19
2.19	BlueSpiceUEModuleHTML	19
2.20	BlueSpiceUEModulePDF	20
2.21	BlueSpiceUniversalExport	20
2.22	BlueSpiceVisualEditorConnector	20
2.23	BlueSpiceWhoIsOnline	21
2.24	BlueSpiceExpiry	21
2.25	BlueSpiceFlaggedRevsConnector	21
2.26	BlueSpiceSocial	23
2.27	BlueSpiceSocialBlog	23
	BlueSpiceSocialTopics	
3 Blu	eSpiceDiscovery	24
	Deactivating the Entrypoint links	
3.2 P	ositioning of skin elements	25
3.3 0	Content Stabilization v4.3+	25



With the Config manager, a wiki user with *sysop* rights can manage wiki-wide settings in one place. In the navigation, it is located at *Global navigation* > *Management* > *Configuration*. This link loads the page *Special:BluespiceConfigManager*.

#### Layout

#### **Filter options**

All settings can be accessed through the following filter options:

- Feature: group by type of functionality the setting belongs to (search, administration...)
- **Extension:** group by extension name
- **Package:** group by BlueSpice edition and services (BlueSpice free, BlueSpice pro, Matomo)

Special Centig Manager Feature Extension Package Oata analysis Pownalization Export	BlueSpiceAbout Show link "About BlueSpice" in the main menu BlueSpiceArticletrio Update interval in seconds: - 10	I Reset	Save
Book			
config manager filte	۶r		

All settings are available in any type of grouping. Changing the grouping type does not add or remove setting options. It just groups them differently. After settings are adjusted, they can be saved by clicking*Save*, or cancelled by clicking *Reset*.

**Note:** If a server administrator has configured a setting to no longer be writable, it will be shown as greyed-out in the config manager. You will have to talk to your server administrator about changing such a setting.

## Searching for settings

A search bar is located above the list of settings. Type in a keyword such as "logo" to find the corresponding setting. The search returns settings regardless of the currently selected group.

**Note:** The search field has to be empty if you want to see the filter menu instead of the search.



logo		1
Dhua		
- Blue	SpiceFoundation —	
Logo	path:	
/w/s	kins/BlueSpiceCalumma/resources/images/common/logo/bs3_logo.	png
Config n	nanager search box	

## Settings by extension

#### **EventBus**

Eventbus sends notifications to external urls in case something happens in the wiki. For example, if a page is created, an external service could then be started and create a pdf of that page. See the extension's page on mediawiki.org.

#### EnhancedUpload v4.3+

Sets the defaults for the advanced image settings when uploading and embedding an image into the wiki via drag-and-drop functionality. The default settings determine the orientation, type, and size of the image. These can be adjusted after embedding via the "Advanced settings" of the image on the page.

EventBus		
EnhancedUpload	Editor	
BlueSpiceProDistributionConnect	Image alignment:	0
ContentStabilization	right ~	
BlueSpiceFoundation	Image type:	()
BlueSpiceArticleInfo	thumb v Image height:	
BlueSpiceAuthors	auto	C
BlueSpiceAvatars	Image width:	C
BlueSpiceBookshelf	300	
BlueSpiceChecklist		

## BlueSpiceFoundation

Updating logo and favicon

**Note:** Since BlueSpice 4.2, the logo and favicon can also be managed via the page Special:Flexiskin together with further skin customizations.

• **Logo path:** The logo image should be stored in the /images folder of your installation. If you store it in the /skins folder of your BlueSpice installation, it could be overwritten with an upgrade.

# BlueSpice

#### To upload the logo directly in the wiki:

- 1. **Upload** the logo on the page from the menu *Global actions > File list* (*Special:ExtendedFilelist*).
- 2. **Click** on the thumbnail image of the logo. This opens the logo on a separate page.

Extended file list				
Filter:				
≪ <   Page 1 of 1   > ≫   ⊂				
Thumbnail Filename				
LASERLINE Logo 2016.png				
LASERLINE We print IL: You kove It?				
logo thumbnail image				

3. **Copy** the relative logo path from the address bar. In a typical Wiki configuration, this path starts with */w/....*.



4. Paste the logo path into the text field for the logo.

Ext	ension	$\sim$ I	
	BlueSpiceFoundation	^	
	BlueSpiceAbout		Skinning
	BlueSpiceArticleInfo		/w/nsfr img auth.php/6/68/LASERLINE Logo 2016.p
	BlueSpiceAuthors		Favicon path:
logo	path		-

5. Click Save.

## BlueSpíce

. VediaWik

6. **Refresh** the page (Strg+F5).

If the uploaded logo is too large, you can add the following code snippet to the page *MediaWiki:Common. css*. This automatically adjusts the image to the height of the main toolbar:

```
.bs-logo a {background-size: contain;}
```

• **Favicon path:** The favicon image should be stored in the */images* folder of your installation. If you store it in the /skins folder of your BlueSpice installation, it could be overwritten with an upgrade. Favicon images have the file extension *.ico*.

#### System

• Allowed file extensions: For security reasons, the types of files that users can upload are restricted. Here, you can allow additional file formats. If a file format is blacklisted in the server configuration, adding this file extension here will not allow this file type to be uploaded. See mediawiki.org/wiki /Manual:\$wgFileExtensions for more info.

#### XML file type: v4.x++

The xm/ file type is blacklisted since MW 1.39 and has to be allowed in LocalSettings.php:

```
$GLOBALS['wgProhibitedFileExtensions'] = array_diff( $GLOBALS['wgProhibitedFileExt
ensions'] ?? [], [ 'xml' ] );
$GLOBALS['wgMimeTypeExclusions'] = array_diff( $GLOBALS['wgMimeTypeExclusions'] ??
[], [ 'application/xml', 'text/xml' ] );
```

• Allowed image extensions: The standard web image types are listed here. In general, you want to restrict image uploads to web images. See developer.mozilla.org/en-US/docs/Web/Media/Formats /Image\_types for more on browser-supported image types.

## BlueSpiceArticleInfo

*BlueSpiceArticleInfo*, together with *BlueSpiceAuthors, BlueSpiceReaders, and BlueSpiceExtendedSearch* is part of the *Page information* in the quality management tools.

• Update interval in seconds: Sets the refresh rate for the "Last edit" value. By default, this date is updated every 10 seconds via JavaScript.



security ions, th	×	Page information for "Main Page"		eSpice a	
lions, th	General				
this he	Last edit	Title	Main Page		
elp desk		Page length (in bytes)	2748		
	Expiry of page	Page ID	1		
and §	Authors of this page	Language	en		
hat's ne	Readers of this page	Content model	wikitext	ent	
в	Reminder	Number of watchers		s	
nents		Redirects	0		
al					
				ion	
article info					

## BlueSpiceAuthors

*BlueSpiceAuthors,* together with *BlueSpiceArticleInfo* and *BlueSpiceReaders*, is part of the *Page information* in the quality management tools.

• **Display authors:** Show or hide authors on the page information page.

X Page information for "Manual:Extension/BlueSpiceAuthors"				
General	Deck 10 ( Proc)			
Last edit	Rea Ptechnik (editor)			
Properties				
Expiry of page				
Authors of this page				
Readers of this page				
Reminder				
	≪ <   Page 1 of 1   > ≫   C			
Authors of page				

## BlueSpiceAvatars

An avatar image is automatically generated if the user does not upload a profile picture or if the user decides to create an avatar image in the preferences.



- InstantAvatar: Generates an avatar image based on using the initials of the Real name or the Username
- Identicon: Generates an avatar image based on parts of the user's IP address.





User image:	
	Change profile picture
Change profile picture	Picture upload
	Browse Upload Reset
	─ ✓ Picture from wiki or picture URL
	Generate new avatar
Identicon	

## BlueSpiceBookshelf

- Show book chapter pager after content: Displays previous/next book page navigation at the end of each book page. (1)
- Show book chapter pager before content: Displays previous/next book page navigation at the beginning of each book page. (2)

	User manual	
< Previous	1	Next >
Login and pro	eferences	
① Last edited 3 months ago by MLR		★ Unwatch ① No status information
	need to log in. Click on the login button in the top right corner of the er name and password. Click <i>Log in</i> and you're ready to go.	e screen.
	Event       Testaner       Pessacod       Image: State and Stat	
< Previous	2	Next>
Book navigation		

• Use the display title from book source on article: Shows the title from the book navigation as page title instead of the page name.



	Q Find				
Main navigation	Manual Semantic MediaWild + Examples + Customer data + Template styling Last edit				
Getting started with Semantic MediaWiki	3. Template styling				
Previous Next	By default, a semantic template that was created with the page Special:CreateTemplate, is displayed in a basic table format. Each property/value pair is shown in row.The table width adjusts to the table content.				
2. Example: Customer data     3. Template styling	Leastin Regentiturg Centex Jano Doa Pracesses 2000/321				
4. Query the data 5. Naming conventions	Hallo Welt was founded to make the technology and concept of Wikipedia applicable for professional usage. Since 2001 Hallo Welt builds callaborative glatforms of homoledge for organisationa - especially solutions for knowledge management.				
	Default table of a semantic template 67				
	To change the table layout, we can add some styling information to the template.				
	Adjusting the template styling				
	To format the table, we create a subpage to the template. It contains the custom template styles. In the following example, we create a variation of the original width of 100%, left-aligned labels and more padding in the table cells.				
	Lacation Regensturg				
book display title	Contact Jan Doe				

**Note:** If the page additionally contains a {{DISPLAYTITLE}} tag, the display title of the page is shown instead of the book title.

• **Prepend article table of contents and headlines with book numberation:** The page TOC does not start with the main heading 1, but with the actual number from the book chapter (see screenshot). If users have activated in their user preferences to "auto-number headings", the numbering system is matched accordingly.

Admin manual Previous Next	Config manager	
<ol> <li>Introduction</li> <li>Customize the main navigation</li> </ol>	Contents [hide]	Contents [hide]
3. FlexiSkin	(31 Layout (31.1 Filter options	1 Layout 1.1 Filter options
<ol> <li>User rights</li> <li>Namespace manager</li> </ol>	6.1.2 Searching for settings 6.2 Settings by extension 6.2.1 BlueSpiceFoundation	1.2 Searching for settings 2 Settings by extension 2.1 BlueSpiceFoundation
6. Config manager	©2.1.1 Updating logo and favicon 6.2.1.2 System	2.1.1 Updating logo and favicon
<ol> <li>Category manager</li> <li>Interwiki links</li> <li>Dependentiate</li> </ol>	6.2.2 BlueSpiceAbout 6.2.3 BlueSpiceArticleInfo 6.2.4 BlueSpiceAvthors 6.2.5 BlueSpiceAvtars	2.1.2 System 2.2 BlueSpiceAbout 2.3 BlueSpiceArticleInfo 2.4 BlueSpiceAuthors
9. Page templates Prepended chapter numbers	0.2.5 DidespiceAvatars	2.5 BlueSpiceAvatars

• Supress namespace prefix of book articles in output: The namespace prefix of an article is not shown in PDFs.

## BlueSpiceChecklist

• **Mark checklist changes as minor edit:** If this setting is active, changes to a checklist (for example, checking a checkbox) in view mode are logged as minor edits. If this setting is inactive, a change to the checklist is recorded as a regular version in the page history.



• (cur   prev)	) 12:01, 2019 December 5	ML Mlink-rodrigue (talk   contribs   block) (m.)
(2,820 bytes) (+	9) (Unchecked checkbox ‡	#1) (rollback 6 edits   undo) (Tag: Checklist change)
minor edit		

## BlueSpiceExtendedSearch

- **External file paths**: External locations to scan for and index files from. These locations are entered in key/value pairs of Physical path and URL prefix.
  - <sup>o</sup> *Physical path: S*torage path. For mounted drives, for example: *X:*|*Documents*
  - URL prefix: All files indexed from the indexed physical location are prefixed in the search results. It should be used if files are available from a web server. By default, the URL prefix is set to the same value as *Physical path*.

Example file	Phys. Path	URL Prefix	Link in results list
	S:\	file:///S:/	file:///S:/Sales/Info/glossary.pdf
S:\Sales\Info\glossaryy.pdf		https://sharepoint /Sales/ documents/	https://sharepoint/Sales/ documents/Sales/Info /glossary.pdf
		https://intranet /showdocs inline.aspx?path=	https://intranet/showdocsinline. aspx? path=/Sales/Info/glossary.pdf
/var/www/bluespice/w /mounted_ share/Sales/Info /glossary.pdf	/var/www /bluespice/w/ mounted_share/		https://wiki.company.local/w /mounted_ share/Sales/Info/glossary.pdf

#### Examples for external file paths

# BlueSpice

Fea	ture 🗸	Reset 2	Save			
	System	BlueSpiceExtendedSearch				
	Skinning	External file paths	(i)			
	Data analysis		Ŭ			
	Personalization	No values set!				
	Book	Add new entry				
	Export	Physical path URL prefix				
	Content structuring	S:\				
	Quality assurance	Use simple autocomplete	í			
	Searching and Navigation	Automatically set language filter Exclude patterns	í			
	Editor					
	Administration	No values set!				
		Add new entry				
		Physical path Exclude regular expression pattern				
		k *	< 🗸			
Ado	Add an external file path: (1) confirm the checkmark and (2) save the settings.					

• Use simple autocomplete: forces a more compact autocomplete (1-column Sales thumbnail preview).

Q Configu	8	
Configure search	^	
Configuration		
Getting started - Login and configuration		
Robot Configuration		
Create and configure articles		
ExtendedSearch configuration		
Setup:Installation Manual/System Configuration/Apache Tomcat		
Create page "Configu"		
9 Search full text		
Search full text	~	
compact autocomplete		

Last modified: 09:52, 2019 November 26	Create page "Configu"	
	Q Search full text	
Configuration		
Getting started - Login and <b>configu</b> ration		
Robot Configuration		
Create and <b>configu</b> re articles		
ExtendedSearch configuration		
Setup:Installation Manual/System Confi <b>Configu</b> cat		
/isualEditor configuration		



- Automatically set language filter: The search only returns pages whose language (PageLanguage) is identical to the user language (Language). Users can set their language in their preferences. By default, the language of content pages is the same as the installation language (ContentLanguage) of the wiki. Some extensions can set the language of individual pages independently of the content language of the wiki.. (See: https://www.mediawiki.org/wiki/Manual:Language#Page\_content\_language). In many wikis, activating this filter has little effect.
- **Exclude patterns:** Files at external file locations can be exluded from search based on regular expression patterns.

## BlueSpiceExtendedStatistics

- **Exclude these users:** Some user groups, like WikiSysop can skew the statistics, for example the statistics for search queries or because they complete automated maintenance tasks. These types of user groups can be excluded from the statistical results.
- **Maximum number of interval steps:** Sets the size of the x-axis for the results. For a few days, select the interval *Day* or *Calendar Week*, for periods over one year, select *Year* or *Month*. If you do not get any results for your query, try to adjust the interval accordingly.

#### BlueSpiceInsertCategory

- Insert category with its parent categories
- Preset categories of a page in the upload dialog

## BlueSpiceInsertLink

- Allow unmapped links: if there is no prefix in the map, the link will still be inserted. Example: S:\HR. If this setting is unchecked, the link will not be inserted.
- Allowed locations for external files:

Example file	Filesystem prefix	Web accessible Prefix	Link output
	S:\	file:///S:/	file:///S:/Sales/Info/glossary.pdf
S:\Sales\Info\glossaryy.pdf		https://sharepoint /Sales/ documents/	https://sharepoint/Sales/ documents/Sales/Info /glossary.pdf
		https://intranet /showdocs inline.aspx?path=	https://intranet/showdocsinline. aspx? path=/Sales/Info/glossary.pdf
/var/www/bluespice/w /mounted_			



Example file	Filesystem prefix	Web accessible Prefix	Link output
share/Sales/Info /glossary.pdf	/var/www /bluespice/w/		https://wiki.company.local/w /mounted_
/91035019.001	mounted_share/		share/Sales/Info/glossary.pdf

When a new entry is added, it has to be confirmed by clicking the checkmark next to it before saving the page.

Ext	ension $\checkmark$	Reset Save
	EventBus	
	EnhancedUpload	Editor
	BlueSpiceProDistributionConnect	Allow unmapped links     Allowed locations for external files
	ContentStabilization	Allowed locations for external files
	BlueSpiceFoundation	No values set!
	BlueSpiceArticleInfo	Add new entry
	BlueSpiceAuthors	Filesystem prefix Web accessible prefix
	BlueSpiceAvatars	
	BlueSpiceBookshelf	
	BlueSpiceChecklist	
	BlueSpiceExtendedSearch	
	BlueSpiceExtendedStatistics	
2	BlueSpiceInsertCategory	
1	BlueSpiceInsertLink	
5	BlueSpicePageTemplates	
	BlueSpicePermissionManager	

## BlueSpicePageTemplates

• Force target namespace: The page is always created in the target namespace that is associated with the template, even if the user provided a different namespace prefix. In the screenshot below, the user wants to create the page "NewPage" and then selects a template for the QM namespace. The page is, therefore, created as "QM:NewPage" if this setting is activated.

QM	Cancel	Create new page	Done
Track and update your to-dos	Page nar		
force the namespace of the template			

• **Hide default templates:** Hides the default *Empty page* template.



• Hide template if the page is not to be created in the target namespace: Depending on the namespace prefix of the page to be created, templates that are associated with other namespaces will not be shown to the user for selection.

## BlueSpicePermissionManager

• **Backup limit:** Sets the number of backups for the permissions manager. Each time the page *Special: PermissionManager* is saved, a backup is created. If the backup limit is set to 5, the last five versions of the permissions configuration are saved as backups.

## BlueSpiceRSSFeeder

- **URL whitelist:** RSS feeds need to be whitelisted here by an administrator before they can be displayed in a wiki page.
- **Maximum number of allowed redirects:** If there are URL redirects for any of the whitelisted URLs, the number of redirects needs to be adjusted (usually to 1 or 2).

Administration     URL whitelist	]
https://blog.bluespice.com/feed/ X https://blog.hallowelt.com/feed/ X	
Maximum number of allowed redirects	
- 0 +	
RSS Feed settings	<u> </u>

## BlueSpiceReaders

• **Number of readers to display:** Sets the number of readers that are displayed on the Page information in the Quality management tools.

X Page inform	nation for "Manual:Extension/BlueSpiceReaders"
General	
Last edit	
Properties	
Expiry of page	
Authors of this page	
Readers of this page	
Reminder	
	<pre></pre>
displays readers	of the page



## BlueSpiceSaferEdit

- Interval for lookup for concurrent editings: Sets the time in seconds for checking if another person is editing the page.
- **Show name of current editor:** Shows or hides the name of the user who is currently editing the page.

## BlueSpiceUEModuleBookPDF

- Table of Contents
  - Only article titles (indent by grade): Only shows the article titles in the main contents table of the PDF.

	Table of contents	
	1 Introduction	
	2 Wiki pages model	
	3 User rights	
	3.1 Group manager 15	
	3.2 Permission manager 18	
	3.3 User manager 24	
	4 Namespace manager	
F	PDF table of contents without article TOCs	

*Embed article TOCs (No indent of article titles):* Shows the table of contents for each article in the main contents table of the PDF.

Table of contents
1 Introduction
2 Wiki pages model
1 The pages modell
2 Page types
2.1 Special page
2.2 Content page
2.3 Wiki page
2.4 Category page
2.5 File / image (description) page
3 User rights
3.1 Group manager 1
1 Accessing the group manager 1
2 Functionality1
3 Assigning roles and users to groups1

#### BlueSpiceUEModuleHTML

• **Hide namespace prefix in HTML:** If activated, the namespace is shown in the HTML main heading.



**Note:** If the page contains a "displaytitle" tag in the page source, the page display title is shown and this setting has no effect.

## BlueSpiceUEModulePDF

• Hide namespace prefix in PDF: If activated, the namespace is shown in the PDF main heading for a page.

Manual:	Extension/BlueSpiceGroupManager
	Contents
	sing the group manager1 ionality
	ning roles and users to groups
mespac	e in heading

**Note:** If the page contains a "displaytitle" tag in the page source, the page display title is shown and this setting has no effect.

## BlueSpiceUniversalExport

- **Metadata (standard, JSON):** Additional data to be passed to the rendering template in JSON format. This data can be used in the export template. The template itself is maintened server-side.
- **Metadata (override, JSON)**: Allows overriding standard data sent to the rendering template in JSON format. Values that are set by default can be overriden with this option.

## BlueSpiceVisualEditorConnector

- Enable VisualEditor for BlueSpice extensions
- Configuration variable to use a simplified save process
- Upload type
  - Original (Here a confirmation of the rights of use/upload is obtained, file name and namespace of the file can be changed, a category can be assigned and a description of the file MUST be given).
  - Simple (No confirmation of required rights is obtained here, the name and namespace of the file can be changed, a description and a category can be assigned, but does not have to be specified)
  - One click (No confirmation about required rights is obtained here, the image cannot be renamed and no category can be assigned. Only the namespace can, but does not have to be adjusted before uploading)

## BlueSpiceWholsOnline

BlueSpice

- **Time in seconds until a user is marked as offline:** The system checks every *x* seconds if a user logged out and no longer displayed as online. This can be less frequent than the update inteval for newly logged-in users.
- **Update interval in seconds:** The system checks every *x* seconds for users.

## BlueSpiceExpiry

- Show watermark for expired pages in PDF: Shows the watermark for expired pages in PDFs.
- Show watermark for expired pages in print version: Shows the watermark for expired pages when a page is printed.
- Show watermark for expired pages: Shows a watermark on the page itself.

The wiki is the platform to dynamically develop management processes and communicate quickly in the enterprise.
Example Pages
Here are some example pages for quality management articles:
Introduction of a QM System
Quality Assurance (using the PDCA method)
Corrective Actions (process description)
Preparing an Offer (process description)
The compilation of the individual articles into an online manual takes place with the Book Manager.
OUTDAY
Attachments
watermark

## BlueSpiceFlaggedRevsConnector

BlueSpiceFlaggedRevsConnector is available up to BlueSpice 4.2.

#### Export

The export settings affect how the pages of a book are generated in the PDF export.

• **Bookshelf: List approved revisions log:** Shows a log of stable page versions of pages in the PDF and when these pages were put into accepted status. If editors did not provide a comment when accepting the page, the *Stable comment* field for a revision is empty.



Stable date	Page	Stable comment
18.11.2019	Permission matrix	
18.11.2019	Permission matrix	
15.11.2019	Wiki pages model	
14.11.2019	Permission manager	
14.11.2019	Group manager	
cepted revisions	log	

• **Bookshelf: List pages without stable revision:** Displays a list of PDF pages at the beginning of the PDF that only exist as a first draft and have no released version.

Not stable pages	
QM:Checklists	
Pages without acceptance feature	

• **Bookshelf: List pages without FlaggedRevs:** Displays a list of PDF pages that do not have a release mechanism at the beginning of the PDF.

Not Flag	ggedRevs	names	pace	
Introdu	ction			
Wiki pa	iges mode	el		
User rig	ghts			
Group i	manager			
Pages with	no Flagge	edRevs fe	ature.	

• **UEModulePDF: Show FlaggedRevs info below main heading**: Prints the latest revision dates (last acceptance and last edit date) below the heading.

Introduction Stable: 06.12.2019 - 12:00 / Revision: 06.12.2019 - 11:43 FlaggedRevs info below heading

#### **Quality assurance**

BlueSpice

- **Include handling:** If resources are embedded in a page and those resources are located in namespaces with approval mechanism, then the following settings can be selected. For example: If an approved page contains a template or a file that has been changed after the page itself has been approved, the page will not get another draft version, but instead one of two configurations applies:
  - $^{\circ}$  Current versions: Always show the latest version of the embedded resource.
  - $^{\odot}$  Stable versions: Always show the stable (=approved) version of a resource.
- Show unstable pages for following groups: If the group *user* is removed from the *BlueSpiceFlaggedRevs* configuration, users in this group will not be able to see draft versions when they are added as reviewers in a review process. When the group user is removed, only *sysop* and *reviewer* users can access drafts. If you want other groups, for example *editor*, to see draft versions, you need to add them to the configuration. If no user groups are specified in the configuration field, not even reviewers and sysops users will see a visual status indication of a page. They will have access to drafts through the revision history for the page instead.

#### **Searching and Navigation**

• **Indexing only stable versions:** Draft versions are excluded from the search results. If a page does not have a stable version, it is not shown as a search result.

#### BlueSpiceSocial

• **Show entrypoint "Timeline":** Shows a link to the page *Special:Timeline* in the main navigation.

#### BlueSpiceSocialBlog

• Use teaser text for blog entries in the timeline: When you create a blog entry, you can create a teaser text for it by clicking the cogwheel symbol in the blog entry form. If this setting is active, the teaser text will be shown on the page *Special:Timeline* instead of the first part of the content.

O 7010 Symb	ole												
ntent													
h 🔿	~	В	I	<u>A</u> ~	3	i≣ ~	+ ~	Ω			1	=	
() ISO 7010 M002	symbols i We still s as expired	n your ee a lo d if the	manu t of ou y cont	als. tdated ain the	image wrong	s throug images	hout th	e comp	andards# any and w Thank you!	ill flag doci	-		
iser		10	phics s	andar	ds will	be expir	edl						
ages in violati	on of ISO 20	in diat											
ages in violati	on of ISO 20	-o grag											
ages in violati × Main Page		y a											

• Show entrypoint "Blog": Shows a link to the page *Special:Blog* in the main navigation.



## BlueSpiceSocialTopics

• Automatically create all discussion pages. If a user creates the first discussion topic for a page using the link in the page footer of a wiki page, the needed discussion page is automatically created first.

Attachments	+
Discussions	+
create discussion topic	

A message "This discussion page was created automatically" is inserted on the discussion page.

Sandbox		
This discussion page was created automatically.		
New Topic		
Recommend (0) 📕 Unwatch		
automatically created discussion page		

If this setting is deactivated, the user is directed to the "Create page" default page first.

## BlueSpiceDiscovery

## Deactivating the Entrypoint links

ENTRYPOINTS	Extension V
	BlueSpicePermissionManager
Main Page 🚽	BlueSpiceRSSFeeder
Bookshelf	BlueSpiceReaders Show entrypoint "Mainpage"
Recent changes 🚽	BluespiceSaferEdit Show entrypoint "Recent changes"
QUICK LINKS	BlueSpiceUEModuleBookPDF
All topics	BlueSpiceUEModuleHTML

#### Positioning of skin elements

Elements below the page title	i
page-sentence X	
Elements below the page content	í
categories     X)     (recommendations     X)	]
positioning skin elements	

- page-sentence: display of page status (Approval status, Expiry)
- categories: display of page categories
- rating: display of page ratings
- recommendations: display of page recommendations

#### Content Stabilization v4.3+

The following configuration options are available for page approvals:

 Include handling (1): Wenn Ressourcen in eine Seite eingebettet sind und sich diese Ressourcen in Namensräumen mit Freigabe befinden, können die folgenden Einstellungen ausgewählt werden. Es gibt zwei mögliche Einstellungen:

	Verhalten
Stable versions of included pages	Shows the approved (stable) version of a resource, even if it was approved after the page that includes the resource was approved. (This works only if the resource is located in a namespace with active approval feature).
Versions that were current at the time of approval	Shows the version of the resource which was embedded at the time of the last approval of the wiki page where it is embedded. (This works only if the resource is located in a namespace with active approval feature).

For example, if an approved page contains a template that was modified after the page itself was approved, the page will not show a draft version. Approvals work directly via the embedded resource.

- Allow viewing of first draft version (2): If this setting is activated, then all users with read rights can view the first draft. When disabled, only groups from the "Show unstable pages for following groups" setting can see first drafts.
- **Update semantic properties from stable pages only (3):** The property value of the page is read from the stable version of the page and not from the draft version.
- Entwurfsseiten für folgende Gruppen anzeigen (4): If the group user has been removed from the configuration, users in this group will not be able to see draft versions when they are added as reviewers in a review process. In this case, only users with the roles sysop and reviewer can access drafts unless other groups are specified. These system groups can only access drafts through the site's version history.



Technical Reference: BlueSpiceConfigManager

## **Reference:BlueSpiceRating**

## **Extension: BlueSpiceRating**

#### $\ominus$ all extensions

	Ονε	erview			
Description:	Provides a rating system				
State:	stable	Dependency:	BlueSpice		
Developer:	HalloWelt	License:	GPL-3.0-only		
Туре:	BlueSpice	Category:	Communication		
Edition:	BlueSpice pro, BlueSpice Farm, BlueSpice Cloud	Version:	4.1+		
	<b>O</b> View user help page				

#### Features

**BlueSpiceRating** enables users to rate a wikii page with up to five stars or to recommend the page. In the Namespace manager, wiki administrators can configure in which namespaces ratings or recommendations should be activated.

#### Rating

Users select a number of stars to provide their rating. Users can change their assessment at any time, by choosing less or more stars. The average evaluation as well as the number of assessments are displayed.

If a user rates the page multiple times, only the first assessment is counted. Subsequent ratings only change the average evaluation, but not the number of assessments.



## Recommendation

Users click on a recommendation link to make the recommendation. Users can change their assessment at any time by recommending the page or by retracting their recommendation.

If a user recommends the page multiple times, only one recommendation is counted.

## **Technical Information**

This information applies to BlueSpice 4. Technical details for BlueSpice Cloud can differ in some cases.

## Requirements

MediaWiki: 1.39.0 BlueSpiceFoundation: 4.1

## Integrates into

- BlueSpiceDiscovery
- BlueSpicePrivacy
- BlueSpiceRating

#### **Special pages**

- Rating
- Recommendations

#### Permissions

Name	Description	Role
rating-archive	Remove votes from pages	admin, editor, maintenanceadmin
rating-read	Read ratings on pages	admin, commenter, editor, maintenanceadmin, reader
rating- viewspecialpage	View pages which are protected with the "Rating-Viewspecialpage" right	admin, editor, maintenanceadmin, reader
rating-write	Vote on pages	author, commenter, editor, maintenanceadmin



## Configuration

Name	Value
RatingArticleEnabledNamespaces	array ( )
RatingArticleLikeEnabledNamespaces	array ( )

#### **API Modules**

- bs-rating-tasks
- bs-ratingarticle-store
- bs-ratingarticlelike-store

#### Hooks

- BSApiNamespaceStoreMakeData
- BSMigrateSettingsFromDeviatingNames
- BSMigrateSettingsSetNewSettings
- BeforePageDisplay
- ChameleonSkinTemplateOutputPageBeforeExec
- GetDoubleUnderscoreIDs
- LoadExtensionSchemaUpdates
- MWStakeCommonUIRegisterSkinSlotComponents
- NamespaceManager::editNamespace
- NamespaceManager::getMetaFields
- NamespaceManagerBeforePersistSettings
- UserMergeAccountFields

## Accessibility

Test status:	2-testing complete
Checked for:	Web
Last test date:	2022-08-09
WCAG level:	AA
WCAG support:	does not support (workaround: no)

#### **Ratings and recommendations**



Comments:	<ul> <li>Web:</li> <li>Ratings/recommendations items don't receive keyboard focus. Not tested with screenreader yet.</li> <li>known extJSGrid issues for Special pages.</li> </ul>
Extension type:	extended
Extension focus:	reader